



**COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES**

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

717-787-5996

June 30, 2026

Mr. Paul McNamee
KCI Technologies, Inc.
5001 Louise Drive, Suite 201
Mechanicsburg, PA 17055

Email: paul.mcnamee@kci.com

PROJECT NO. DGS C-0251-0108 Phase 002 & Phase 003
PennDOT District 5 Engineering & Maintenance Campus - Demolition & New Construction
Berks County
Base Construction Amount: \$24,000,000.00 (Ph 2) & TBD (Ph 3)

Dear Mr. McNamee

I am pleased to inform you that you have been appointed by the Department as the design professional for this project. This letter does not constitute the award of contract and should not be considered as such.

You will be contacted within the next few days with details regarding the negotiation process and schedule.

Upon agreement by all parties on the terms negotiated, an agreement will be prepared. If all parties cannot agree to negotiated terms then, in the best interest of the Commonwealth, the negotiations with your firm will be terminated and negotiations will begin with one of the other firms recommended by the Selections Committee.

As a reminder, your exact firm name and federal identification number must be registered with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania's Vendor Registration program before you can do business with the Commonwealth. The registration form is located on website: www.pasupplierportal.state.pa.us , or you can call toll free at (877) 435-7363.

Sincerely,

Reginald B. McNeil, II

Reginald B. McNeil, II
Secretary of General Services, Department of General Services



**COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES**

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

717-787-5996

July 29, 2026

Mr. John Havenstrite
Greenman-Pedersen, Inc.
52 Glenmaura National Boulevard, Suite 302
Scranton, PA 18505

Email: jhavenstrite@gpinet.com

PROJECT NO. DGS C-0405-0059 Phase 001

East Stroudsburg University - ADA, Elevator and Mechanical Upgrades to Kemp Library
Monroe County
Base Construction Amount: \$5,210,000.00

Dear Mr. Havenstrite

I am pleased to inform you that you have been appointed by the Department as the design professional for this project. This letter does not constitute the award of contract and should not be considered as such.

You will be contacted within the next few days with details regarding the negotiation process and schedule.

Upon agreement by all parties on the terms negotiated, an agreement will be prepared. If all parties cannot agree to negotiated terms then, in the best interest of the Commonwealth, the negotiations with your firm will be terminated and negotiations will begin with one of the other firms recommended by the Selections Committee.

As a reminder, your exact firm name and federal identification number must be registered with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania's Vendor Registration program before you can do business with the Commonwealth. The registration form is located on website: www.pasupplierportal.state.pa.us , or you can call toll free at (877) 435-7363.

Sincerely,

Reginald B. McNeil, II

Reginald B. McNeil, II
Secretary of General Services, Department of General Services



**COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES**

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

717-787-5996

July 29, 2026

Mr. Rodney Wolfe
CJL Engineering
232 Horner Street
Johnstown, PA 15902

Email: rwolfe@cjlengineering.com

PROJECT NO. DGS C-0513-0037 Phase 001

Torrance State Hospital - Renner Building Renovations
Westmoreland County
Base Construction Amount: \$16,000,000.00

Dear Mr. Wolfe

I am pleased to inform you that you have been appointed by the Department as the design professional for this project. This letter does not constitute the award of contract and should not be considered as such.

You will be contacted within the next few days with details regarding the negotiation process and schedule.

Upon agreement by all parties on the terms negotiated, an agreement will be prepared. If all parties cannot agree to negotiated terms then, in the best interest of the Commonwealth, the negotiations with your firm will be terminated and negotiations will begin with one of the other firms recommended by the Selections Committee.

As a reminder, your exact firm name and federal identification number must be registered with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania's Vendor Registration program before you can do business with the Commonwealth. The registration form is located on website: www.pasupplierportal.state.pa.us , or you can call toll free at (877) 435-7363.

Sincerely,

Reginald B. McNeil, II

Reginald B. McNeil, II
Secretary of General Services, Department of General Services



**COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES**

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

717-787-5996

June 30, 2026

Ms. Ramla Benaissa
Ramla Benaissa Architects, LLC
2001 Market Street, Suite 3001
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Email: rb@ramla-benaissa.com

PROJECT NO. DGS C-0961-0045 Phase 001
DMVA - Biddle AGS - Building 203 Renovations
Montgomery County
Base Construction Amount: \$5,020,000.00

Dear Ms. Benaissa

I am pleased to inform you that you have been appointed by the Department as the design professional for this project. This letter does not constitute the award of contract and should not be considered as such.

You will be contacted within the next few days with details regarding the negotiation process and schedule.

Upon agreement by all parties on the terms negotiated, an agreement will be prepared. If all parties cannot agree to negotiated terms then, in the best interest of the Commonwealth, the negotiations with your firm will be terminated and negotiations will begin with one of the other firms recommended by the Selections Committee.

As a reminder, your exact firm name and federal identification number must be registered with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania's Vendor Registration program before you can do business with the Commonwealth. The registration form is located on website: www.pasupplierportal.state.pa.us , or you can call toll free at (877) 435-7363.

Sincerely,

Reginald B. McNeil, II

Reginald B. McNeil, II
Secretary of General Services, Department of General Services



**COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES**

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

717-787-5996

June 30, 2026

Mr. Richard Szatkowski
Arris Engineering Group, LTD
667 South River Street
Plains, PA 18705

Email: rszat@arriseng.com

PROJECT NO. DGS C-0961-0045 Phase 002
DMVA - Biddle Air Guard Station - Upgrade Electric Feeders
Montgomery County
Base Construction Amount: \$2,900,000.00

Dear Mr. Szatkowski

I am pleased to inform you that you have been appointed by the Department as the design professional for this project. This letter does not constitute the award of contract and should not be considered as such.

You will be contacted within the next few days with details regarding the negotiation process and schedule.

Upon agreement by all parties on the terms negotiated, an agreement will be prepared. If all parties cannot agree to negotiated terms then, in the best interest of the Commonwealth, the negotiations with your firm will be terminated and negotiations will begin with one of the other firms recommended by the Selections Committee.

As a reminder, your exact firm name and federal identification number must be registered with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania's Vendor Registration program before you can do business with the Commonwealth. The registration form is located on website: www.pasupplierportal.state.pa.us , or you can call toll free at (877) 435-7363.

Sincerely,

Reginald B. McNeil, II

Reginald B. McNeil, II
Secretary of General Services, Department of General Services